Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency

COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING NOTICE

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia County Industrial Development
Agency Corporation and its Committees to be held in person on May 6, 2025 at 8:30am, at One Hudson
City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 in accordance with Public Officers Law Section 103-a; This
meeting is open to the public, who will have the opportunity to attend the meeting in person at the One
Hudson City Centre address or via Zoom and provide live comments. Meeting packets are posted and
available on the IDA’s website: https://columbiaedc.com/about-cedc/columbia-county-ida/ccida-public-
documents-room/ Join Zoom Meeting:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/885114596927pwd=LgshEttdD1bDnEVBaEDYtji{f9O80xPN.

Meeting ID: 885 1145 9692, Passcode: 167586, Dial by your location: 1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kbxNANvVRs

Dated: April 29, 2025
Nina Fingar-Smith
Secretary, Columbia County Industrial Development Agency

IDA Board of Members Agenda

Members:
Nina Fingar-Smith William Gerlach Helen Kozel Sarah Sterling
Bob Galluscio Brian Keeler Carmine Pierro
1. Draft Minutes, March 11, 2025*
2. Administrative Director’s Report
3. Healy Blvd Owner LLC Application*
4, Public Comments
Attachments:

Draft Minutes March 11, 2025
Healy Blvd Owner LLC Application

*  Requires Action

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York 12534
518-828-4718



Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency

MINUTES DRAFT
COLUMBIA COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Full Board
Tuesday, March 11, 2025

A regular meeting of Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s Board held Tuesday, March 11, 2025

in person. The meeting was called to order at 8:50 am by Carmine Pierro, Chair.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Nina Fingar-Smith Secretary Absent

Robert Galluscio Treasurer Present in person

William Gerlach Board Member Present in person

Brian Keeler Board Member Present in person

Helen Kozel Bord Member Present in person

Carmine Pierro Chair Via Zoom

Sarah Sterling Vice-Chair Absent

Andrew Howard Counsel Present in person

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present in person

Chris Brown

Housing Development Coordinator

Present in person

Martha Lane Business Development Director Present in person
Stephen VanDenburgh | Business Development Specialist Present in person
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present in person
Cat Lyden Bookkeeper Present in person
Riley Werner Administrative Assistant Present in person
Nicole Overbaugh UHY Present in petrso

2024 Audited Financials and Related Correspondence:

Ms. Overbaugh reviewed the audited financials with the Board. Mr. Gerlach made a motion, seconded by M.
Keeler to approve the audited financials as presented. Carried.

Draft Minutes, February 4, 2025
M. Galluscio made a motion, seconded by Ms. Kozel to approve the minutes from February 4, 2025 as
presented. Carried.

Administrative Director’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated there were still open applications from Labella’s and the Philmont Summit project. He stated
he had inquires from a potential Senior Housing project in Livingston. He stated Mr. Calcagno had decided to
revive his project for housing in Valatie with a total of 51 units. He stated there was also a new developer for
the Valatie River Street housing project, which was now targeting senior housing.

Commerce Park:

Mr. Tucker stated Mr. Howard had suggested the Board formalize the sale of the 8 Bender Blvd Property in the
Commerce Park to HRI Holdings, LLC with a resolution. He reviewed the sale and asked that the Board vote
on the resolution formalizing the sale. A, Gerlach made a motion, seconded by Ms. Kozel to approve the

1 One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York 12534
518-828-4718



resolution approving the sale of the property for the sum of $50,000 to HRI Holdings, LLC at the terms of the
contract of December 17, 2024. They also agreed to authorize Mr. Pierro to execute the deed conveyance,
transfer tax form, title affidavits and any other affiliated documents. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Tucker stated the PILOTS had been paid and administrative bills were sent out. Mr. Gerlach made a motion
1o approve the Treasurer’s Report , seconded by Mr. Galluscio. Carried.

With no public comment or further business, Mr. Keeler made a motion, seconded by Myr. Gerlach to adjourn
the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 9:16am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk



May 1, 2025

Columbia County IDA
One Hudson City Centre
Suite 301

Hudson, NY 12534

ATTN: Michael Tucker

RE:  Healy Blvd Owner LLC
IDA Application

Dear Mr. Tucker —

Please accept this application to the Columbia County Industrial Development Agency (OCIDA) for a project
on Healy Blvd in the Town of Greenport.

Enclosed please find:

CCIDA Application

Healy Blvd Owner LLC Organization Chart
Proposed Site Plan

Short Environmental Assessment Form

Proposed PILOT Schedule

Application Fee in the amount of $2,000 (mailed)

ok wnNE

Sincerely,

Natalié Quinn

PO Box 924 [Poughkeepsie NY 12602 | 845.874.7166 | natalie@karcpe.com
DBE Certified [WBE in NY and NJ [US SBA WOSB & EDWOSB Certified



| PESTT AN ‘UOSpnH

paig AleaH
11 J2umo palg AlesH
(I5£$< Xoiddp) (¥SL-52s xoiddp)
naLs nsLs ndaLs naLs
[+3pjoyadeld 211 00A3G [+apjoyadeld
Jsudway] Jaxeg 5,41 Suuieway dnoid 101s9Au|] 971 seiuadold soudway 71 s8ulp|oH Je3xeq IY
siabpup, ’ \
W : // // //
. .
/ // //
N\ N\ \
Joudwsa) | Jeudwd)f | soudwa) | Jaudway 1a1xeg
wip Snog J1919d Haqoy aug J9ixeg epuswy

000°00¥‘8T$  :Aunb3 |elol

ey 810 | pAId AlESH



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
Jead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Healy Blvd.

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
Healy Blvd, Hudson, NY 12534 (SBL 110-1-9.3)

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Application for CCIDA benefits regarding construction of a new multifamily residential development on a vacant parce!l (SBL 110-1-9.3) in the Town of
Greenport, New York. The project will provide a total of 154 residential apartments and accessory parking. The residential units will be located within
eight (8) separate buildings - seven (7) buildings with 11,000 SF footprints and one (1) building with 8,350 SF footprint.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 203-803.3575
Healy Bivd Owner LLC E-Mail: Rob@KempnerProperties.com
Address:
11 Garden Street, Suite 101
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Poughkeepsie NY 12601
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation? .
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that v I:I
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Town of Greenport Planning Board [:I
’ v
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 18.99 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? approx. 8.5 acres
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 18.99 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. []Urban [] Rural (non-agriculture) 1 1ndustrial Commercial Residential (suburban)
[1Forest [] Agriculture [] Aquatic [] Other(Specify):
[_—_I Parkland

Page 1 of 3



5. Is the proposed action,

YES

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

[]
[

YES

6. s the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
7. s the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area? YES
If Yes, identify: [:I
YES

8. a Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c¢.  Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

JNNREINIE R

[]

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:
[l
11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:
[
[2. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district NO

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b, Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

N

Page 2 of 3




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

[JShoreline [] Forest [_] Agricultural/grasslands [C] Early mid-successional
[VIWetland 1 Urban Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

<

ES

[]

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

<
wn

E

<]

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

o
es]
[¥2]

HNREEEINE

NN

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water | NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

[v]| ]
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES

management facility?

If Yes, describe:

vl ]
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

complefedhazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: C411017, 411018

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name; Lauren Lopez Rutkowski Date: 5/1/2025

Signature: W L—Wj /@4%0 Wd’é/ Title: Director of Real Estate Development
%

[ PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




EAF Mapper Summary Report Thursday, May 1, 2025 12:44 PM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources to
confirm data provided by the Mapper or to obtain data not provided by
the Mapper.

bl {[34‘1 Chulbe
Banrie :
B JHingston ‘ Monipsd
: F R I
3 ERRT
Toronto G St
Hamifton Rotiester : i
on ! : . ;
s&ﬂuit_aﬁ Hevs vt

“‘ Sources: Esr HERE, Garmin, LGGE
ARCa, Bt Japan, BAETL BspnChira &
LA

|8 o N -
Therand: WGOL [ Dprritreelidap ort : '
i, JH Ykes

] Linep CHROTRRY, Esii HERE, Garntin, o8BS 1ps
Brlibclicenbe :

}Part1 / Question 7 [Critical Environmental No
‘Areal

%Part1 / Question 12a [National or State ‘No
'Register of Historic Places or State Eligible

iSites]

E;Part1 / Question 12b [Archeological Sites]  Yes

iPart 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other Yes - Digital mapping information on local, New York State, and federal

'Regulated Waterbodies] wetlands and waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to the EAF
‘Workbook.
'Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or ‘No

'Endangered Animal]

iPart 1/ Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain]  Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
1 Workbook.

‘Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

b o o T minin bl Aeemmeermemivt CAariy . EAE Mannar Siimmarvy Rannrt



Columbia County Industrial Development Agency
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York 12534
Tel: (518) 828-4718
Email: Ldrahus@ColumbiaEDC.com

APPLICATION

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The answers to the questions contained in this application are necessary to
determine your firm’s eligibility for financing and other assistance from the Columbia County Industrial
Development Agency. These answers will also be used in the preparation of papers in this transaction.
Accordingly, all questions should be answered accurately and completely by an officer or other employee
of your firm who is thoroughly familiar with the business and affairs of your firm and who is also thoroughly
familiar with the proposed project. This application is subject to acceptance by the Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency.

TO:  Columbia County Industrial Development Agency

APPLICANT: Healy Blvd Owner LLC

APPLICANT’S ADDRESS: 11 Garden Street, Suite 101

Poughkeepsie STATE: NY TP CODE: 12601

CITY:

PHONE NO.: 203-803-3575 EMAILL: rob@kempnerproperties.com

NAME OF PERSON(S) AUTHORIZED TO SPEAK FOR APPLICANT WITH RESPECT TO THIS

APPLICATION: * Natalie Quinn, KARC Planning Consultants

IF APPLICANT IS REPRESENTED BY AN ATTORNEY, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

aniel Hubb
NAME OF ATTORNEY: Daniel Hubbell

ATTORNEY’S ADDRESS: One Commerce Plaza

Albany STATE: VY 7P copg; 12296

dhubbell@woh.com

CITY:

518-487-7692

PHONE NO.: E-MAIL:

NOTE: PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2 OF THIS APPLICATION BEFORE
COMPLETING THIS FORM.

v.9/2023



v.9/2023

INSTRUCTIONS

The Columbia County Industrial Development Agency (“the Agency”) will not approve any
application unless, in the judgment of the Agency, said application and the summary contains
sufficient information upon which to base a decision whether to approve or tentatively approve an
action.

Fill in all blanks, using “none” or “not applicable” or “N/A” where the question is not appropriate
to the project which is the subject of this application (the “Project”).

If an estimate is given as the answer to a question, put “(est)” after the figure or answer which is
estimated.

If more space is needed to answer any specific question, attach a separate sheet.

When completed, return five (5) printed copies and one (1) electronic copy of this application to
the Agency at the address indicated on the first page of this application.

The Agency will not give final approval to this application until the Agency receives a completed
environmental assessment form concerning the Project which is the subject of this application.

Article 6 of the Public Officers Law declares that all records in the possession of the Agency (with
certain limited exceptions) are open to public inspection and copying. If the applicant feels that
there are elements of the Project which are in the nature of trade secrets or information, the nature
of which is such that if disclosed to the public or otherwise widely disseminated would cause
substantial injury to the applicant’s competitive position, the applicant may identify such elements
in writing and request that such elements be kept confidential in accordance with Article 6 of the
Public Officers Law.

The applicant will be required to pay to the Agency all actual costs incurred by the Agency in
connection with this application and the Project contemplated herein, regardless of whether a
closing occurs (to the extent such expenses are not paid out of the proceeds of the Agency’s bonds
issued to finance the project). The applicant will also be expected to pay all costs incurred by
general counsel and bond counsel to the Agency. The costs incurred by the Agency, including the
Agency’s general counsel, special counsel and bond counsel, and any required consultants, may be
considered as a part of the project and included as a part of the resultant bond issue. The applicant
shall establish an escrow with the Agency for such costs upon request.

The Agency has established a non-refundable application fee of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00)
for projects with a cost of up to but not including Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00) and an
application fee of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for projects with a cost of Five Million
Dollars ($5,000,000.00) and above to cover the anticipated costs of the Agency in processing this
application. A check or money order made payable to the Agency must accompany each
application. THIS APPLICATION WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED COMPLETE BY THE
AGENCY UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY THE APPLICATION FEE.

-



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PROJECT

Project Name: | Healy Blvd Owner LLC

Project Description (provide a brief narrative):

Construction of 154 residential units and 275 accessory parking spaces.

Project Street Address: | Healy Blvd, Hudson, NY 12534 (SBL: 110-1-9.3)

Primary Contact (Name, Title, Company): Robert Kempner

Phone Number: | ¢/0 845-874-7166 Email: c/o natalie@karcpc.com

Project Occupant: Healy Blvd Owner LLC

Type of Project: Select project type for all end-users at Project Site (choose all that apply):

Manufacturing Warehouse/Distribution Back office
Multi-tenant/Mixed Use Commercial Facility for Aging
Acquisition of existing facility Civic Facility (not-for-profit) | X | Housing*

Retail / Service™* Other (specify):

*Complete specific use type questionnaire in Attachment B Retail Questionnaire

Employment Impact: ~ Retained Jobs: Full Time: 0 Part-Time: 0

New Jobs: Full Time: 3 Part-Time: 1

Provide estimates for the following:

Number of Full Time Employees at the Project Site before IDA Status: 0

Average Estimated Annual Salary of Jobs to be Created: $ 71,250.00
Annualized Salary Range of Jobs to be Created: $50-$80K
Estimated Average Annual Salary of Jobs to be Retained: $0.00

Total Project Cost: $ 52,600,000

Type of Financing: Tax-Exempt Taxable

Amount of Bonds Requested: $ 0

Estimated Value of Tax-Exemptions:

N.Y.S. Sales and Compensating Use Tax: $2,376,000
Mortgage Recording Taxes: $ 427,500
Real Property Tax Exemptions: $ 6,009,000
Other (please specify): $0

v.9/2023



L

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE PROPOSED OCCUPANT OF THE PROJECT

(HEREINAFTER, THE “COMPANY?).

A. Identity of Company

Company Name: Healy Bivd Owner LLC

Present Address: 11 Garden Street, Suite 101, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Fed ID/EIN: 33-4880218 Website: | N/A

If the Company differs from the Applicant, give details of relationship:

N/A

Type of Organization (eg. C-Corp, LLC): LLC

Founded in which state: New York E)?lfded: 2025
Authorized to do business in New York: Yes NAICS Code: 236116

Is the Company a subsidiary or direct or indirect affiliate of any other organization(s)? If so, indicate
name of related organization(s) and relationship:

Direct/Indirect affiliate: Baxter DevCo LLC (manager), AE Baxter Holdings LLC
(investor), and Kempner Properties LLC (manager and investor).

Describe in detail the Company’s background, products, customers, good and services:

Special purpose entity to develop and own the proposed project.

Has the Company ever received incentives tied to job creation? If yes, describe the project, incentive
and results. Additional sheets may be attached, if necessary.

No

B.

Ownership and Management of Company:

List all owners, officers, members, directors and partners and attach an organizational chart.

(complete all columns for each person):

Name % of Ownership
Home Address Office Held / Title % of Voting Rights
Eric Baxter - 11 Garden Street Suite 101 Manager / Member 25%,
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Amanda Baxter - 21 Villa Lane Poughkeepsie, Member 25%,
NY 12603
Robert Kempner - 257 Mamaroneck Avenue Manager / Member 12.5%
White Plains, NY 10605
Doug Kempner - 257 Mamaroneck Avenue Member 12.5%
White Plains, NY 10605
Peter Kempner - 257 Mamaroneck Avenue Member 12.5%
White Plains, NY 10605
Jim Kempner - 257 Mamaroheck Avenue Member 12.5%
White Plains, NY 10605

V.

9/2023




Is Company publicly held? If yes, list exchanges

where stock is traded:

No N/A

If the answer to any of questions 1 through 4 is yes, provide a detailed confidential explanation under a
separate cover addressed to CCIDA Counsel.

1. Is the Company or management of the Company now a plaintiff or a defendant in any N
civil or criminal litigation? 0
2. Has any person listed above ever been a plaintiff or defendant in any civil or criminal N
litigation? °
3. Has any person listed above ever been convicted of a criminal offense (other than a N
minor traffic violation)? 0
4. Has any person listed above or any concern with whom such person has been N
connected ever been in receivership or been adjudicated a bankrupt? °
1. PROPOSED PROJECT DETAILS
A. Project Activities
Street Address: Healy Blvd, Hudson, NY 12534
Tax Map ID(s): 110-1-9.3
What are the principal products to be . . . :
produced at the Project Site? N/A - Multi-family residential
What are the principal services to be , . . .
provided at the Project Site? N/A - Multi-family residential
Provide business activity by location
(estimate the percentage of company’s sales/activities based on location):
Within Columbia County: 100% | within NYS but outside of Columbia County: 0%
Outside NYS but within USA: 0% | Outside USA: 0%
List primary foreign
countries: N/A

Provide business supply sources by location (estimate the percentage of company’s raw material
purchases based on location):

Within Columbia County: 20% est| within NYS but outside of Columbia County: 50% est
Outside NYS but within USA: | 30% €St] outside USA: 0%
List primary foreign countries: N/A

Does the Project include facilities or property that are primarily used in making retail sales No
of goods or services to customers who personally visit such facilities?
If yes, complete Attachment B, Retail Questionnaire.

No

Will the Project be owned or operated by a not-for-profit corporation?

If yes, please provide detail: N/A

-5-

v.9/2023



Will the Project be sold or leased to a municipality?

No

If yes, please provide detail:

N/A

B. Project Site

Approximate size (in acres or square feet) of Project site:

18.99 acres

Is a map, survey or sketch of the project site attached?

Yes

Describe the Project site condition
(ex. Brownfield, abandoned or blighted, undeveloped or vacant, infill):

Vacant and unimproved

: ‘ N If yes, indicate number and approximate size
Are there existing buildings on project site? ° (in square feet) of each existing building:
Are existing buildings in operation? N/A If yes, describe present use of present buildings:
g Y
Are existing buildings abandoned? N/A
About to be abandoned? N/A
(If yes, describe)

Attach photograph of present buildings.

N/A, site is vacant and unimproved.

Current utilities serving project site:

Heat-Utility:

Water-Municipal: None Other (describe):

Sewer-Municipal: None Other (describe):

Electric-Utility: None Other (describe):
None

Other (describe):

Present legal owner of project site:

Greenport Prudence Properties Corp

option signed with owner to purchase the Project site?

If the Company owns project site, N/A Purchase
indicate date of purchase: price:
If Company does not own the Project site, does Company have Yes

If yes, indicate date option signed with owner:

orig. 7/23/24

and the date the

option expires:

6/30/2025

If the Company does not own the project site, is there a relationship legally or by
common control between the Company and the present owners of the project site?

PSA

If yes, describe:

Purchase and sale agreement in effect.

v.9/2023




C. Description of the Equipment

Does a part of the Project consist of the acquisition or installation of machinery, No
equipment or other personal property (the “Equipment”)?

If yes, describe the Equipment: N/A

With respect to the Equipment to be acquired, will any of the Equipment be N
. . . 0]
Equipment which has previously been used?

N/A

If yes, provide detail:

Describe the principal uses to be made by the Company of the Equipment to be acquired or installed:

D. Environmental Review and Permitting

The applicant must comply with the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) before the
Agency can take action on proposed financial incentives. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to provide
a complete determination to the Agency.

Environmental Assessment Form (attached): | Short Form attached [ ong Form forthcoming

Lead Agency: Town of Greenport Planning Board (anticipated lead agent)

Agency Contact: TBD Date of Submission: 5/12/2025
Status of Submission: | forthcoming Final SEQRA Determination; TBD
Has the Project been presented to the local planning board for approval? No

If yes, on what date and summarize
current status of review:

Identify the zoning district in which the project site is located: N/A

Are there any variances or special permits affecting the site? N/A

If yes, list below and attach copies of all such variances or special permits:

N/A

Does the Project consist of a new building or buildings? ‘ Yes

If yes, indicate number and size of new buildings:

7 buildings with 11,000 SF footprints and 1 building with 8,350 SF footprint (85,350 SF)

Does part of the Project consist of additions and/or renovations to the existing N
buildings? ©

If yes, indicate the buildings to be expanded or renovated, the size of any expansion and the nature of
the expansion and/or renovation:

N/A

Does the Project require the installation of any new or updated utilities that are
not currently servicing the Project Site?

Yes

v.9/2023



If yes, indicate which utilities will

need to be installed: TBD (water/sewer connections to municipal system)

Will the Project result in the relocation of existing facility (jobs and/or No
operation) from one part of NYS to another?
(If yes, complete Attachment A — Inter-municipal Move Determination)

Will the Project result in the relocation from another state or country? | n/a
If yes, list state, municipality and/or country:

E. Method of Construction After Agency Approval

If the Agency approves the project which is the subject of this application, there
are two methods that may be used to construct the project. The applicant can
construct the project privately and sell the project to the Agency upon
completion. Alternatively, the applicant can request to be appointed as “agent”
of the Agency, in which case cettain laws applicable to public construction may
apply to the project. Does the applicant wish to be designated as “agent” of the
Agency for purposes of constructing the project?

If the answer to question 1 is yes, does the applicant desire such “agent” status
prior to the closing date of the financing?

Yes

No

III. INFORMATION CONCERNING LEASES OR SUBLEASES OF THE PROJECT.
Complete the following section if the company intends to lease or sublease any portion of the project

Does the Company intend to lease or sublease more than 10% (by area or fair market value) of the Project?
Yes :No X . Ifyes, please complete the following for each existing or proposed tenant or subtenant:

Sublessee Name:

Present Address:

Employer’s ID No:

Sublessee is:

Relationship to Company:

Percentage of Project to be leased or subleased:

Use of Project intended by Sublessee:

Date of lease or sublease to Sublessee:

Term of lease or sublease to Sublessee:
Will any portion of the space leased by this sublessee be primarily
used in making retail sales of goods or services to customers who
personally visit the project?

If yes, complete Attachment B, Retail Questionnaire.

What percentage of the space intended to be leased or subleased is
now subject to a binding written lease or sublease?

8-

v.9/2023



IV. SUMARY OF PROJECT COSTS
More details to be completed in the attached Cost/Benefit Questionnaire.

A. Anticipated Project Costs. State the costs reasonably necessary for the acquisition of the
Project site, the construction of the proposed buildings and the acquisition and installation of
any machinery and equipment necessary or convenient in connection therewith, and including
any utilities, access roads or appurtenant facilities, using the following categories:

Description of Cost Amount
Land $ 2,100,000
Buildings $ 42,500,000

Machinery and equipment costs

Utilities, roads and appurtenant costs

Architects and engineering fees $ 1,200,000
Costs of bond issue (legal, financial and printing
Construction loan fees and interest $ 2,700,000
Other (specify)
Other soft costs $ 4,100,000
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 52,600,000
B. Anticipated Project Financing Sources. State the sources reasonably necessary for the

financing of the Project:

Description of Sources Amount
Private Sector Financing $ 34,200,000
Public Sector

Federal Programs

State Programs

Local Programs
Applicant Equity $ 18,400,000
Other (specity, e.g., tax credits)

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 52,600,000

v.9/2023



C. Has a commitment for financing been received as of this application date, and if so, from

whom? (Attach copies of commitments) Yes : No X
Institution Name:
Institution Contact Person: Phone:
F. The percentage of Project costs to be financed from public sector sources is estimated to
equal the following: N/A %
G. The total amount estimated to be borrowed to finance the Project is equal to the following:

$ 34,200,000.00

VI BENEFITS EXPECTED FROM THE AGENCY

A. Financing

project?

Is the applicant requesting that the Agency issue bonds to assist in financing the

No

Amount of loan requested:

Maturity requested (in years):

Is the interest on such bonds intended to be exempt from federal income taxation?
If yes, will any portion of the Project be used for any of the following purposes:

a. retail food and beverage services:

automobile sales or service:

recreation or entertainment:

country club:

massage parlor:

b
C.
d. golf course:
e
f.
g. tennis club:

h, skating facility:

1. racquet sports facility:

j. hot tub facility:

k. suntan facility:

1. racetrack:

Questionnaire.

If the answer to any of the above questions contained in question 3 is yes, complete Attachment B, Retail

v.9/2023

-10-




B. Tax Benefits

Is the applicant requesting any real property tax exemption in connection with the
Project that would not be available to a project that did not involve the Agency?

Yes

If yes, is the real property tax exemption being sought consistent with the Agency's
Uniform Tax Exemption Policy?

No

Is the applicant expecting that the financing of the Project will be secured by one or
more mortgages?

Yes

If yes, what is the approximate amount of financing to be secured by mortgages?

$ 34,200,000.

Is the applicant expecting to be appointed agent of the Agency for purposes of avoiding
payment of N.Y.S. Sales Tax or Compensating Use Tax?

Yes

If yes, what is the approximate am